

11 February 2026

Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure
Locked Bag 5022
Parramatta NSW 2124

Dear Ethan

RE: WAGGA WAGGA QUARRY MOD 2 - CELL 2/3 BOUNDARY REGULARISATION - MP07_0069-MOD-2

Thank you for the opportunity to review the Wagga Wagga Quarry Modification 2 (MOD 2) documentation, which proposes to realign the western boundary of Stage 2/3 to formalise an area of over-extraction and amend associated landform and staging interfaces.

Council requests confirmation that the geotechnical design assumptions remain appropriate for the revised Stage 2/3 boundary location.

In particular, Council seeks confirmation from a suitably qualified geotechnical engineer that:

- The design of quarry walls and fill slopes remains suitable for the amended boundary alignment;
- The original engineering assumptions, including slope stability parameters, material properties, drainage considerations and erosion controls, remain valid; and
- The proposed changes do not introduce any additional stability, safety or long-term landform risks.

Council also notes the reduction in the land bridge width between Stage 2/3 and Stage 4 and requests confirmation from an appropriately qualified engineer that the revised land bridge is acceptable from an engineering and operational perspective, including consideration of:

- Structural and geotechnical stability;
- Constructability and plant access requirements;
- Erosion and drainage performance;
- Flood resilience (where relevant); and
- Interface risks between quarry stages.

Council seeks confirmation that the original engineering assumptions and design intent remain appropriate notwithstanding the reduced separation between stages.

Subject to the matters outlined above being satisfactorily addressed and confirmed by appropriately qualified engineers, Council has no further comments on the proposed modification at this stage.

Should you require any further information or clarification, please do not hesitate to contact Council.

Regards

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read "Scott Gray", with a stylized, cursive script.

Scott Gray
Chief Operating Officer